
The This is situated at 177 James St. South, and was
Parsonage guj|t jn 1375, an(j furnished by the indefatigable 
efforts of the Ladies' Aid Society of the Church, forming as it 
does a most comfortable and indispensible adjunct of the Church.

4 One of the Church’s outside activities is seen in the Garth
Street Mission, situated on the corner of Dundum and Main

0 streets. Taken over by special request in 1909, it continues
under the care of Centenary. The following Pastors have been 
in charge -Rev. E. G. Sanders, A. E. Dyson, A. H. Rowe, 
Robert Holloway, H. S. MacDonald, E. A. Norton and Joseph 
Philp, M.A., B.D. Mr. Philp the present Pastor, is ably 
assisted by Miss A. E. Sherwood, Deaconess. The Mission 
property is valued at $10,000 and has a seating capacity of 400. 
There are very energetic and prosperous junior and senior 
organizations in connection with the Mission.
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